BLEASBY PARISH COUNCIL

Email: bleasbyparishcouncil@outlook.com, Website: http://www.bleasbyparishcouncil.uk/



Tuesday, 05 January 2016

<u>Summons:</u> You are hereby summonsed to a meeting of Bleasby Parish Council which will be held at Bleasby Village Hall, Gypsy Lane, Bleasby on **Monday, 11 January 2016 at 7.30 pm.** Please see the agenda below for the business to be transacted.

Belina Boyer

Clerk to the Council

BPC15-134	Welcome by Chair
	, , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , , ,
BPC15-135	To receive and resolve to approve apologies for absence.
BPC15-136	To receive questions and petitions from the public – for information only.
BPC15-137	To receive a report from the Village Hall – for information only.
BPC15-138	To receive disclosures of pecuniary and non-pecuniary interests pursuant to section 31 Localism Act 2011 from councillors on matters considered at this meeting.
BPC15-139	To determine which items on the agenda, if any, require the exclusion of public and press under the Public Bodies (Admissions to Meetings) Act 1960 1 (2) and resolve to exclude public and press for these items.
BPC15-140	To receive minutes of Bleasby Parish Council meeting held on Monday, 14 December 2015 and resolve to sign these as a true record of that meeting.
BPC15-141	To receive updates resulting from the previous meeting's minutes not covered elsewhere on the agenda. (for information only)
BPC15-142	To receive a report from the County and District Councillors
BPC15-143	To receive the following planning decisions:
	15/01930/FUL - Householder Application for Single Storey Side Extension – Application permitted.
BPC15-144	To receive an update on the new website and existing forms of village communication and feedback from previous clerk.
BPC15-145	To receive an update on the progress of the Parish Plan and review the working party membership.
BPC15-146	To receive an update on support for the lengthsman – outcome of discussions.

BPC15-147	To receive update from Defibrillator Support Group
BPC15-148	To receive update on Jubilee Ponds with regards to action taken on dog fouling and surveillance cameras.
BPC15-149	To receive an update of the Flood Action Group and their Emergency Planning.
BPC15-150	To approve a publication scheme.
BPC15-151	To receive information on the future of audit procurement and the Sector Led Body and to consider whether to opt out (deferred from last meeting).
BPC15-152	To discuss future administrative management of Council land holdings. (Deferred from Last meeting).
BPC15-153	To receive update on banking arrangements and sign the direct debit transfer form.
BPC15-154	To receive the payments and receipts report December.
BPC15-155	To receive receipts/payments over budget report.
BPC15-156	To receive and approve the bank reconciliation for November 2015.
BPC15-157	To receive and approve the payments schedule for January 2016 and resolve to adjourn the meeting to sign schedule and cheques.
BPC15-158	To discuss preparations for Christmas 2016 ensuring cooperation and coordination with village groups. (Deferred from last meeting)
BPC15-159	To consider attendance of Hugo Fox web design training.
BPC15-160	To consider contributing to the clerk's CPD attendance of the SLCC Practitioners Conference 25+26 February.
BPC15-161	To consider reply to Open spaces questionnaire or consider delegation for completion.
BPC15-162	To receive any other correspondence not considered above (for information only).
BPC15-163	To confirm the Clerk's terms and conditions of service and provide a Statement of Employment Particulars (the exclusion of public and press may be considered).
BPC15-164	To receive Items for Notification to be included on next month's agenda. (for information only).
BPC15-165	To confirm date of next meeting scheduled Monday 08 February 2016.